

Fwd: OFHP Impact on OEFC NUGs

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 07 Oct 2017 12:54:15 -0400
Attachments: 170919 OFHP Impact on OEFC NUGs (5).docx (1.09 MB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Sigh/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: OFHP Impact on OEFC NUGs

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a briefing note on the impact of OFHP on NUG contracts.

We are sharing this with the OFA.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer

Director of Operations

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Energy

T: 416-326-7688

E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca

